

DESIGNER, PHOTOGRAPHER,
ARTIST, MUSICIAN

TJ Fulfer

17+ years of experience in art & design spanning freelance, in-house, and agency environments with clientele ranging from mom and pop shops, startups, to large corporations.

I am proud of my ability to cultivate strong collaborative relationships. **Let's make something amazing, together.**

☎ 309.310.8167

✉ tjfulfer@gmail.com

🖱 tjfulfer.com

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/tjfulfer](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tjfulfer)

Software

InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Lightroom, Anthropics Portrait Pro, Dreamweaver, Keyshot, Solidworks, Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Articulate Storyline 360, Wordpress

Skills & Interests

Branding, Typography, HTML & CSS, Social Media, Management Experience, Customer Service, Art, Photography, Music, Recording and Audio Production, Travel, Design for Good, Building Custom Desktop PCs

Experience

Senior Designer at Cubicle Ninjas

Feb 2018 – Present

- ✔ Collaborates with design team, art directors, and creative director
- ✔ Leads client calls when art director and creative director are absent
- ✔ Conceptualizes and designs a variety of branded experiences in both digital and print spaces for a vast clientele
- ✔ Delivers high-quality, informative designs within tight deadlines

Founder, Visual Storyteller at APOTH Creative

Jan 2019 – Present

- ✔ Works closely with a wide variety of clientele
- ✔ Hires freelancers for overflow and other creative needs
- ✔ Collaborates directly with clients to ensure deliverables are effective and well-informed

Freelance Graphic Designer

July 2008 – Feb 2018

- ✔ Worked with a small team (DESIGNPROJECT INC – Andrew Manoscheo) to redesign the packaging for Fresh Express bagged salad kits
- ✔ Designed and developed Wordpress websites for a variety of clients (Buzzfire, HospitalityMD, Music is the Medicine)
- ✔ Extensive work within both print & digital spaces

Designer/Assistant to Director of Facilities at Columbia College Chicago

July 2008 – Feb 2018

- ✔ Designed a brand identity package for the Fabrication Facility
- ✔ Developed safety and proper use signage for stationary power tools in the Fabrication Facility
- ✔ Established wayfinding and other signage for the Art and Art History, Design, Fashion Studies, and Photography environment
- ✔ Implemented branded experiences through a variety of brochures and facility handouts

Education

BFA in Graphic Design at Columbia College Chicago

2013 – 2017

- ✔ Dean's List
- ✔ Cum Laude
- ✔ Graphic Designer for FRANK Magazine and ECHO Magazine